

RE: Question for you

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: Michael Puskaric <mpuskaric@psabcanada.ca>
Cc: "Jack, Shannon (TBS)" <shannon.jack@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, Umar Saeed <usaeed@psabcanada.ca>
Date: Tue, 31 Oct 2017 16:48:06 -0400

Ok – thanks – Shannon can work with you on both.

Cindy

From: Michael Puskaric [mailto:mpuskaric@psabcanada.ca]
Sent: October 31, 2017 4:46 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Jack, Shannon (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Umar Saeed
Subject: RE: Question for you

Thanks Cindy, I would like to set up a separate meeting for the fair hydro plan briefing. I will not be at the CFTF as I am double booked with other meetings.

I will work with Shannon to find a time that works.

Michael

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 4:42 PM
To: Michael Puskaric <mpuskaric@psabcanada.ca>
Cc: Jack, Shannon (TBS) <Shannon.Jack@ontario.ca>; Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Question for you

Yes – absolutely. Sorry about Monday. I didn't realize the meeting needed to be rescheduled by Ken when we chatted.

Do you want to schedule a time for us to provide a briefing on Fair Hydro at the same time, or connect on my request independent of that.

I'm in Ottawa Thursday and Friday this week for the CFTF. If you are there as well, perhaps we can find some time to connect on my request and then schedule a briefing for a later time.

If not, I'm out of the office next Monday and Tuesday and then back on Wednesday.

I've copied Shannon Jack who will work with you to finalize a time.

Cindy

From: Michael Puskaric [mailto:mpuskaric@psabcanada.ca]
Sent: October 31, 2017 4:38 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)

Subject: RE: Question for you

Hi Cindy,

Since our Monday meeting was cancelled, would you have time for a meeting or a call on the rate regulated issue?

I have gathered the information you requested and I would like to get a better understanding of the issue.

Let me know.

Michael

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [<mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 3:08 PM
To: Michael Puskaric <mpuskaric@psabcanada.ca>
Cc: Jack, Shannon (TBS) <Shannon.Jack@ontario.ca>; Umar Saeed <usaeed@psabcanada.ca>
Subject: RE: Question for you

Great – thanks,

(Hi Umar!)

From: Michael Puskaric [<mailto:mpuskaric@psabcanada.ca>]
Sent: October 19, 2017 3:05 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Jack, Shannon (TBS); Umar Saeed
Subject: RE: Question for you

Hi Cincy, thanks for your message.

I would be happy to discuss. I am at the Public Sector conference next week and also have the AcSOC meetings.

I will work with Jack to arrange time for a call.

Best regards,

Michael

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [<mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 2:23 PM
To: Michael Puskaric <mpuskaric@psabcanada.ca>
Cc: Jack, Shannon (TBS) <Shannon.Jack@ontario.ca>
Subject: Question for you

This email originates from an external source. Ce courriel provient d'une source externe.

Hi Michael,

I hope things are well with you.

I have a question for you regarding accessing previous PSAB discussions on rate-

regulated accounting. Specifically, I'm looking for documentation of whether the topic was brought forward as a potential project topic between 2001 and the current date. I've spoken to a number of previous PSAB members who recall it was raised in multiple years.

Could we schedule a short call sometime next week to discuss. I can follow that discussion up with a letter request, but I thought a discussion would be a good first step.

I've copied Shannon Jack re: finding a time that works for both of us.

Thanks,

Cindy